NEW GLARUS
JOINT EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONING COMMITTEE MEETING
TOWN OF EXETER / VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
Village Hall Board Room — 319 2"d Street, New Glarus, WI
7/18/23 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA:

1) Call to Order

2) Approval of Agenda

3) Approval of 3/21/23 Meeting Minutes

4) Public Comments

5) Discussion and Potential Recommendation on the Ridgeview Farms Application for
Land Division by Certified Survey Map (CSM), Cardinal Crest Lane, Parcel
2301400440240

6) Adjournment

Lauren Freeman
Administrator
Village of New Glarus

POSTED: New Glarus Village Hall — 3/17/23
New Glarus Post Office — 3/17/23
Bank of New Glarus - 3/17/23

Kelsey Jenson, Clerk

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAL SERVICES TO
PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK
FOR ASSISTANCE AT 608-527-2510.



New Glarus Joint Extraterritorial Zoning Committee
Town of New Glarus/Village of New Glarus
Village Hall Board Room — 319 2" Street, New Glarus, WI
3/21/23 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Roger Truttman (Village). Members Present: Jim Hoesly
(Town), Chris Narveson (Town), Robert Elkins (Town), Bekah Stauffacher (Village), Suzi Janowiak
(Village). Also Present: Village Administrator Lauren Freeman, Bob Talarczyk, and Carol Holmes.

Approval of Agenda: Chris Narveson moved approval of agenda. Jim Hoesly seconded. Motion passed 6-
0

Approval of Minutes from 11/22/21: Bekah Stauffacher moved approval. Chris Narveson seconds.
Motion passes 6-0.

Public Comments: None

Public Hearing on Holmes Preliminary and Final Plats, Parcel 2302401831000, Town of New
Glarus/Village of New Glarus Extraterritorial Plat Review Jurisdiction: Chris Narveson moved to open

public hearing. Suzi Janowiak seconds. Motion passes 6-0. There were no public comments. Bekah
Stauffacher moved to close public hearing. Jim Hoesly seconds. Motion passes 6-0.

Discussion and Potential Recommendation on the Holmes Preliminary and Final Plats, Airport Road,
Parcel 2302401831000: A memo from Village Planner Mark Roffers was included in the packet.
Discussion on Mark’s recommendation to either reduce the cluster envelopes to include no 20+% slopes
or include a note on plat that prevents disturbance of 20+% slopes. The surveyor stated that the Town has
regulations that need to be met to allow the cluster envelopes to have 20+% slopes. Chris Narveson
moved to recommend approval of the preliminary and final plats contingent upon conditions detailed in
Mark Roffer’s memo dated March 17, 2023 except for item 2.c. related to the 20+% slopes which will
adhere to the Town regulations. Jim Hoesley seconds. Motion passes 6-0.

Adjournment: Motion by Jim Hoesly, Second by Suzi Janowiak. Motion carried 6-0 at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes taken by Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator.

1ofl



mop

MDROFFERS CONSULTING

To: New Glarus Extraterritorial Zoning (ETZ) Committee
From: Mark Roffers, Village Planning Consultant
Date: July 13, 2023

Re:  “Ridgeview Farms” CSM, Argue Road/Cardinal Crest Lane

This CSM will facilitate the division of an existing outlot in the Ridgeview Farms subdivision in
two. The smaller of the two proposed lots (Lot 2) would remain with the homeowner’s
association and the larger (Lot 1) to remain available for agriculture and with the division could
be sold separately.

This CSM is at the northeast edge of the Village’s extraterritorial land division review
jurisdiction, and outside of the Village’s extraterritorial zoning area. The division has no
foreseeable impact on the Village, complies with all applicable Village subdivision ordinance
provisions, and appears technically correct (though | did not review the legal description on
CSM Sheet 4).

| note that the southwest corner of the CSM falls within the Town of New Glarus, but that Town
is not listed as an approval entity on Sheet 5. Perhaps this CSM is somehow exempt from Town
of New Glarus land division review or the Town waived such review.

| recommend that the ETZ Committee recommend Village Board approval of the “Ridgeview
Farms” CSM, dated 6/20/23, with no Village conditions.

4324 Upland Drive Madison WI 53705 608-770-0338 mark@mdroffers.com




PERMIT FEE: |00, 0O
PERMIT NO.: A%(4m 02

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
APPLICATION FOR LAND DIVISION OR CONSOLIDATION BY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP [CSM]

TODAY'S DATE: F/4/2023

Ndmes 77. Barker
APPLICANT NAME: 74car.cayvit cgmd Swrvs YS, tec Ahswr foR CAre ATWELC
ADDRESS: _S/7 242 4ys., N2w GrArwS, o F S3572Y
TELEPHONE: ¢gpg - $22-52/4

SITE ADDRESS: CHRDIA@e CREST £ A4MNE.

DESCRIPTION OF SITE BY LOT, BLOCK AND RECORDED SUBDIVISION OR BY
METES & BOUNDS: P#eT oF outiecT 2 of cssr 3453 (vl Rry—-21)
IN_Sec7ion 12 -4 2 (Mewiprws) & 2 -4-8(ExereR), Ghtsw <o, LOT,

Q30 COUY.. YLD
PRESENT ZONING OF SITE: A<R\C o T uRd L

NOTICE TO APPLICANT:

ATTACH FIFTEEN (15) COPIES OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP PREPARED BY
REGISTERED SURVEYOR SHOWING ALL THE INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR A
BUILDING PERMIT AND EXISTING AND PROPOSED LANDSCAPING.

ATTACH PLOT MAP TO SHOW LOCATION OF CSM.

ATTACH COMPLETED ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST.

Clond2e,.,

Applicant Signature

Municipal Ordinance

§ 265-14

Rev. 9/2003
Clerk.forms.land div csm.doc

W:\Clerk\Forms_Applications\Land Division Checklist-Application 1-2016.docx



CHECKLIST FOR LAND DIVISION OR CONSOLIDATION BY CSM APPLICATION

Completed land division or consolidation by CSM application must be submitted to
Village Clerk’s Office, along with fee and other requirements outlined by checklist.
Applications must be received 15 days prior to the Plan Commission meeting in
order to be placed on agenda to meet publication deadlines. The Plan Commission
meets the 3™ Thursday of each month and Village Board meets the 15t and 3" Tuesday.

The application will be placed on agenda only after completed form and fee have been

filed with the Village Clerk’s Office. Please note all applications must be reviewed by
the Plan Commission and forwarded to Village Board for final action.

Required Items:

v 1. Completed land division or consolidation by CSM application.

Fifteen (15) copies of Certified Survey Map (CSM) prepared by registered
surveyor showing all the information required for a building permit and
existing and proposed landscaping.

3. Plot map.to show location of CSM.
4, Completed Environmental Assessment checklist (attached to application).

Vv
N
\/ 4. Fee of $100.00 (Resolution R10-05).

Rev. 1/2016

W:AClerk\Forms_Applications\Land Division Checklist-Application 1-2016.docx



PRESENTED TO VILLAGE CLERK: 111/ 2045

REFERRED TO ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

REFERRED TO PLAN COMMISSION:

PLAN COMMISSION REVIEW:

PUBLICATION OF AGENDA [class 1]:

DETERMINATION: APPROVE CONDITIONALLY
APPROVE
DATE:

IF CONDITIONALLY APPROVED STATE SPECIFICS:

DENY

Village Plan Commission Chairman

PRESENTED TO VILLAGE BOARD:

DETERMINATION: APPROVE CONDITIONALLY APPROVE

DATE:

IF CONDITIONALLY APPROVED STATE SPECIFICS:

DATE:

Village President

W:AClerk\Forms_Applications\Land Division Checklist-Application 1-2016.docx






400

400
SCALE: 1" = 400’






"P3WIEIISIp a1e sanueLem [y "aaiApe [e6a) [euoissajaid Jo) saimsqns Jou Aoeinooe Jog pasjuelent jou st papiaord uoReuLoju; ay) ‘asn Jadosdun 10} Apqisuodsal ou sawnsse AJunos) usug)

wang Aup/ebe|in
‘neasng snsuad SN ‘SdN 'vd3 ‘S9SN ‘VSYN/LLIW 'du| 3&20::3._.8@ >>>_|_ Oumuw >>)I wumuw

WIS UueD "TuIH US3 VWA S9SN VON VSWN 53 gapepunog [ediolunpy [ sseio peoy 18u0 PEOY UMOL ____ ggpiq peoy Jayi0

uny ¢ L0 Se0 0
1 L i 5 1 5 L i
S S - AMH Aunog __ skemybiH AmH Aunoy Speoy [ea0]
w6 S0 €20 0
cLL9g’L Wd 1¥0:0€¥ €202/9/L

: - 2] _ mu SAYHL _r — /
: snielO“AoN | _.n IAYHLZI—
: - 2 LW: N L=zl (ol hieyn~ BEERTY
g i : JoabEIA TET IR MVANIGe

> % e : P E T ”BF = L.
: : ) =4z =2 s
: " 50 a0 ._muum.m Ww £ So._l_.l.u“m“lﬂmw&. A2 m
= ~ s e - :
1 s M : | 3 aAwRuET s IMOL z =

EI-H“IIIW-__.-..-:l.__!:_nsnlu.u-.rn.ru.mf T - n.nn - | w .— _ HI.- e s

: o g aaaagn % o ane US| e e o | &
w 0.&.. [ - 1 =4 HiT 1 .ll&—luug W@/ﬂ 0
i S m % T r:.“_lm £ \ g
; 3 | m;maxm.,,sll*aw
: g Pyatvang—ENIEY S
: 2 i EJ
s 1 3 r. =
: gJ 4_”__%44\__9

L8 [SACN! |

2601 : r

]
: NEREEIEReE LR

o T R vy e e e e o 5 Y

|
]
|
|
|
“ YosoL
I.....I....II.II.I%% 52[& ‘ﬂlmr
Y

ALLLIETEECVELTET Y T TP e e

|

e
@;
1]
L

]

Yis0i

DUNOSIAY a0

......q.-..-;ll--n»-»----.---u-..:ut:u:.a”--.-f»-.---"u-uu-

SARMENn ARG NATNEINR A ENE

I{-Iarll-ln-ll-ll-IlaIl-ln- ne
smnesarltama .
°c .w

(L L P P .r-.iﬁg
=’| : 1 | .

depy Aiuno9 usalg

BE EEITIEEYENsENIETAEY EWSeEERES

/(amguoxnz«mlﬁ,,

2 w0 o







=

400 0 400

e —

SCALE: 1" = 400’






VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST
* FOR SUBDIVISIONS AND LAND DIVISIONS BY CERTIFIED SURVEY

Project Name: Covtified Sero ey /]2 p

Applicant's Name: Ca,/ Arice//

All "Yes" answers must be explained in detail by attaching maps and supportive documentation

describing the impacts of the proposed development/land division.

LAND RESOURCES

Does the project site involve any of the following:
(If "yes", how does the developer propose to address the matter?)

Yes

No

Changes in relief and drainage patterns?
If yes, attach two (2) copies of:

L1 A topographic map showing, at a minimum, two (2) foot contour intervals.

A floodplain?
If yes, attach two (2) copies of:

L] A typical stream valley cross-section showing 1) the channel of the stream;

2) the 100-year floodplains limits and 3) floodway limits [if officially adopted] of each
side of the channel; AND

00 A cross-section of the area to be developed

An area of soil instability - greater than 20% slope and/or organic soils,
= —
peats, or mucks at or near the surface? bovele r'n”j ﬂfﬁ / Z “(/

Prime agricultural land (Class I, I, or III soils)?

X | %

Wetlands and mapped environmental corridors?

Unique physical features or wildlife habitat?

K=

WATER RESOURCES
Does the proposed project involve any of the following:

Location within the area traversed by a navigable stream or dry run?

R

HUMAN AND SCIENTIFIC INTEREST
Does the project site involve any of the following:

An area of archeological or geological interest?

An area of historical interest?

An area of buildings or monuments with unique architecture?

Unique, uncommon, or rare plant or animal habitats?

Some oF vavyts Spececs ol

. - ~J
Mature native tree species? v gue jZna 4/ o’ Shee per Hepoyac > i
YV IYCIETRY B T

% KK KK




ENERGY, TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATIONS

Does the development encompass any future street appearing on the
Village of New Glarus Official Map? ><

Is the development traversed by an existing or planned utility corridor
(gas, electricity, water, sewer interceptor, communications, storm sewer)?

K

VILLAGE PLANNING

Is the development consistent with the Village Master Plan and other
adopted planning documents? )<

Please provide any other relevant information below:

X lor €572, of part F istiny cutfor
Lot 7 : ¥4/.03 AHe,es S Ventai /o a/richhVa-/

wse

LO?" 2 % g,/‘/ Aeres o Zé. Own_e/ é/ AJM& @,_.)A.Qv:f

A%soc‘.q;f‘;or\ .Tk}s \o"\' (S +o e wAa s~ Q?Q"\Sloqoe‘

TA&V& Q@re Somme Me?‘uk-e_ e € ?row:;\-} e

f/Lz, S?‘ea/ae/ S/a/&-es 6_7[ Lor L and are.
vie‘bhle o ex/ﬂéf—f with qevial /o/uﬁ

5/ca/u—_s 07[7 vecle . 7Zm/u 209, exis?t e Lor 2

@-/6’:*17 /4"7144, ’/294'.5/. 7 la C.S,M CXFerieor <

gz\@wn oo '/—l\_n_ o o(,-k\o'-’v‘ Q—%\JV\O:‘J?,

AeensT ! Towes 7. Seleer
7.5/“"62—;/L low.d .Sk'rLY_S L 2<

?’/é/ZaZ} 74" Car/ 47‘4«1&// M

Date Applicant Signature v

Rev. 7/2011

W:\Clerk\Forms_Applications\Environmental Assessment Checklist Page 2



PAGE

VOL.

wodrskaninsyAzosejermmm G 40 | 133HS anr_ Aq \SMMWM
9L2S-£2S-809 Mwww.Mh.N o

punoj juswinuow dpd SSDIG YUM JAd

cevz—2z// (809)

$/GEG IM ‘SniDj9 MaN

8uDT 3SaU) [DUIPIDD ZHL6N
JIeMy |iDD punoj juswinuow wnuiunip 3}sbY

‘Y04 dFHvdIdd

PLSES M ‘snig|D maN ~QQ* = -_»N JIVOS 2602 ‘ON dor
TvRre s — """
21TSATIAYNS ANV 00% 0 00%
AAZIYUVIVLI
b 4
(ov ¥1°8)
U4 OS £ZS¥GE
& Lol I/ i¥,11.88S
(Z]2\ .GLLL6) Ml \ a.
4l V4
12/ -
~Z S
%) - m |
& \n.@@ # DO _
S <V I
O ~ W‘o _0
5 1 (>
m lw]
7t
(ov £0°1¥)
U4 "OS 00Z°t8/°1 i 1o
| 107 ERE )8 : -
M1 IS s
- NS | \ R ANl
<) = / FRNRREL LR
/\ ! \.\ q ....... .-.-.. @ff
< 7 \onv\.w...m.m.wmx,%
4 Y
191 ISy# uswnoog
Ul paqisoSsp SD SUONOLISAL pUD SjusWSsDa 0} oafqns (¢
‘sisajjusind ul
UMOYS S! ‘DaINSDaW UDY) JUSIMIP USYM ‘DIDPp pepiodsdy ('Z
3.60,.¥2.88N
buupaq Sp pspiodss S| YoIyM ‘4 UOROSS JO ¥/ JSOMUJION
ay) jo auy YHON 8y3 0} padusisjal aip sbuupag (|
\ -S31LON
R
| \ \ jooy psuyy Jod sqi 0G'} buryblom
(I 948s poi uodi punot piIos $Z X ¥/ o
M _J punoj pos uols punos plos ,b/E °
.w = punoj pos uodl punos pilos .y/|—| ™
(o]
punoy adid uou |
AR I ; @
\[¢) -erossi 3.60,%2.89N \?] /

‘ON3937

‘UISUOISIM ‘Ajunon uaaio

‘Snipj9 MaN JO UMO] sDF 4 8bupy ‘YHON ¢ Umol ‘Z| UONROAS

4O ¥/ 1SD3YLION 8y} jO /| }SDSYINOS 8y} puD ‘Ue}dx3 JO UMOJ
1503 g 8bupy ‘YUON ¥ UMOL ‘4 UOROSS JO p/| ISOMYIION 8y}

40 Sp/| }semynos pup SpeYINoS “1SpayrIoN oy} ul buteq (1Z-8l
s8bDd ‘b| ‘|OA) £G9¢ dDW AeainS paynie) jo Z j0n0 jO D

| “dVIN AHAHNS THIHAILIHEHO




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP._______

Part of Outlot 2 of Certified Survey Map 3653 (Vol. 14, Pages 18—21) being in the Northeast,
Southeast, and Southwest 1/4s of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 7, Town 4 North, Range 8 East,

Town of Exeter, and the Southeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 12, Town 4 North, Range
7 East, Town of New Glarus, Green County, Wisconsin.

- o3
43 g ~§9
2, N oM
=i i QS
S @ JIN <
Q| _mn.__ _ N &
A W 8 N
Ol Gl / 2 N
L— 5 .
/ g S 093"
P / ) 19 »y. N 7.3
o \/ ® A \\\./ ®
ez -
e / AN ~ v
18~ 20 |«
B s - Ss.
\\ \_ @\ ,. _ \ \Q.
N % - RM> \ VA
h X : RID omﬁmk,\\\,\\ —— \N.v o NOS 1506 402.83°
— - — » >
N ﬁ \fa /M@ 39.86 - J
OUTLOT 5 [ e ) oD
e e Sl &) n <<
csm_s655 ||| 8 sns
/ . BRI PEI T |
DETAIL | \ltllih. Tkl o
SEE BELOW /ﬁ.\f/ M_ QO L® M S o
SEPTIC EASEMENT FOR LOT 7 PER / ) | b | ~ d — _w_ .
RIDGEVIEW FARMS | SUBDIVISION \ ® ©, S TN O =
SEPTIC EASEMENT FOR LOT 6 PER /% p oT 4 ®
RIDGEVIEW FARMS | SUBDIVISION = K B /D.\.._‘ L / N
S26°24'05"E, 56.75' '0. / = R Ty el
A/ 7 ARMS_ —
g . , Lt o
~ </
i} —
- — /4 2 2
- © L 54’
T H//@ UTILITY EASEMENT o
N10'03'09"E PER uﬁwn. \.\%Qmm %
61.53 zawwmw.w\ - © e
— -~ _~
— e
DETAIL —_— “
| e o) ARGUE ROAD

| e

N79°46°25"E |

40.45" ¥
]

/

33

& TALARCZYK

200 0 200 LAND SURVEYS Lic
e —, 517 2nd Avenue
JOB NO. 23097 SCALE: 17 = 200 New Glarus, Wl 53574
memﬂm ﬂu%%wﬁlu 608-527-5216

DRAWN BY JMB SHEET 2 OF 5 www.talarczyksurveys.com

“10A

39vd




PAGE

VOL.

w

D0 m

MAZDYVIVL O

3,60,8%.00S

1

03'skaainsyAzoiejermmm G 40 ¢ 133FHS anr Aqd .>.E§Q
e 1= /608 OMdd

91L25-L25-809 —3ziz  SINIOd

PLSES 1M 'STIRID MaN ,00Z = ,1 FIWOS ~—Jeocz — 'ON dor

BNUBAY PUZ /1§
AIAYNS ANV

—

00c 0 0oc

R

¢ 133HS 335 — 3INIT HOLYW

2\
&

A

3,£0.£1L:48N @
u 5 NN /
i — \ N\
—_— \
o'\
— //
\
3 <
\\o B . //
\\.ﬁU // / /
2\ & ~ =
7 ~N
\\@@ ol O\/ < /_
P
1 _ y
| s
\.
_ A 2\
| /o 4
2N F _
mc.\/ \
\
. w@v/
3 SN
® R N
% e
pRN <\ /v/
(‘OV £0°1%) =& /
L4 0S 00Z°L8L°) 2\ \
L 107 | AT T T T )
llllll o \
\ \ _ / e
/ <~
~\ [ / \ =
L ﬁ 0 -
\ — \/\o
NOISINIGBNS | SWefvd MIIATIaN % ) \@
&3d € 107 404 INIWISYI Old3S f s |\_
.nm.nnw/ \/\ ~ e a
3,81.25.88N @ |
(3.#5,£1.68N) ® T e
. Mw = L s & ‘NT 15340 QV\Z\Q&.\QI'
FH— e
2 %m < 107 /_ ¢ 107
2925 'w'so T
2\ pg96C ‘e -- L- -- T T T 3,60,02.89N /7{
.Q ,6£°0881

‘UISUOISIM ‘AJunoy usels ‘SniDjg MIN JO UMO] “)SDF /
obuby ‘ypoN  umol ‘Z| uORDBS jO ¥/l 1SDBYLION 8y} JO /| ISDIYINOS 8y} pup ‘4ojaxi jJO UMOJ
107 g d9buby ‘YUON ¥ UMO| ‘/ UOROBS JO v/ ISOMYLION 8y} JO St /| 1SOMYINOS pup ‘}SDBYINOS

¥SD3YION 9y} Ul buteq (1Z—g| sebod ‘v ‘|oA) £69¢ dDW Aeaing paue) JO Z JORNO 4O 3D

“dVI AHAYNS AHIALLEHD



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP.______

That part of Outlot 2 of Certified Survey Map 3653 (Vol. 14, Pages 18—21) being in the Northeast, Southeast and
Southwest 1/4s of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 7, Town 4 North, Range 8 East, Town of Exeter, and the Southeast
1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 12, Town 4 North, Range 7 East, Town of New Glarus, Green County, Wisconsin,
bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at the North 1/4 corner of said Section 7; thence S00°48°05°E, 2668.18" to the center of Section 7:
thence S88°11°'41"W along the South line of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 7, 1879.32" to the Easterly right of way
line of Argue Road; thence Northwesterly, 89.24' along said right of way line and the arc of a curve to the left
whose radius is 823.00' and whose chord bears N15°15°46™W, 89.20"; thence N18°22'09"W along said right of way
line, 46.57'; thence Northerly, 513.25’ along said right of way line and the arc of a curve to the right whose radius
is 543.00° and whose chord bears N08'42'33°E, 494.36°; thence Northerly, 233.06’ along said right of way line and
the arc of a curve to the left whose radius is 518.88' and whose chord bears N22°55°12°E, 231.11% thence
N10°03°09°E along said right of way line, 61.53" to the Southerly right of way line of Cardinal Crest Lane; thence
Southeasterly, 100.28° along said right of way line and the arc of curve to the right whose radius is 110.00° and
whose chord bears S52°31°23"E, 96.857 thence S26°24°05°E along said right of way line, 56.75" thence Southeasterly,
158.47° along said right of way line and the arc of curve to the left whose radius is 123.00° and whose chord bears
S63'18°58°E, 147.74°; thence N79°46'25°E along said right of way line, 40.45"; thence Easterly, 12.19’ along said right
of way line and the arc of a curve to the right whose radius is 217.00' and whose chord bears N81°22°57°E, 12.19";
thence S55°25'59"W, 423.03"; thence S43°45°28"E, 197.03"; thence Southeasterly, 402.25' along the arc of a curve to
the left whose radius is 120.00' and whose chord bears S81°43°27°E, 238.67’; thence Northeasterly, 224.71° along
the arc of a curve to the right whose radius is 120.00" and whose chord bears N5553°24°E, 193.29"; thence
Easterly, 127.47° along the arc of a curve to the left whose radius is 172.00° and whose chord bears N88°18°13°F,
124.57°; thence NB2'34'31°E, 372.48"; thence N21°09'38™W, 187.36 to the Easterly right of way line of Cardinal Crest
Lane; thence Northerly, 201.44° along said right of way line and the arc of a curve to the left whose radius is
138.00° and whose chord bears N13°29°24°E, 184.03°; thence N28°19°41"W along said right of way line, 165.07’;
thence Northeasterly, 166.34’ along said right of way line and the arc of curve to the right whose radius is 87.00’
and whose chord bears N26°26°43°E, 142.14'; thence N81°13°07°E along said right of way line, 228.14"; thence
Northeasterly, 256.03" along said right of way line and the arc of curve to the left whose radius is 163.00" and
whose chord bears N36°13’13"E, 230.51; thence NOB'46'41"W along said right of way line, 397.36"; thence Northerly,
137.83" along said right of way line and the arc of a curve to the left whose radius is 333.00° and whose chord
bears N20°38°08°W, 136.85"; thence N32°29'35"W along said right of way line, 226.12°; thence Northeasterly, 278.41°
along said right of way line and the arc of a curve to the right whose radius is 174.00’ and whose chord bears
N1320°40°E, 249.64°; thence Northerly, 178.88° along said right of way line and the arc of a curve to the left
whose radius is 146.00° and whose chord bears N24°04°54.5"E, 167.90°; thence N88°52°'18"E, 233.75": thence
NO1°36°48°W, 290.86" to the North line of Section 7; thence NB88°24°09°E, 296.54’ to the point of beginning; subject
to any and all easements of record.

! hereby certify that this survey is in compliance with Section 236.34 of the Wis. Statutes and the subdivision
regulations of the Town of Exeter, the Village of New Glarus and the Green County Land Use & Zoning Department;
and that under the direction of Carl Atwell, representative of the owner, Badger Ridge LLC, | have surveyed,
monumented, and mapped the lands described hereon; and that this map is a correct representation of all exterior
boundaries of the land surveyed in accordance with the information provided.

“10A

39vd

June 20, 2023 R D el P
x;r/bm..ﬂ.u..m..:w.\\v\\\
.....;.( 3 ) ‘..... .h«\\\ b = =
R TR \\\ AL,
< TALARCZYK % LotaZ A Lo _
= $-2323 i = 7 Robert A. Talaroglk, P.LS. 7,
= NEW GLARUS, -
A WIS. S -
\\\ AA e, .:......;..NOA”/J-
‘e, \.\0 m.r._.._.ﬂdﬂpfr;
Pripany CURVE TABLE
CURVE RADIUS ARC DELTA CHORD CHORD BEARING | TAN.BEARING—IN| TAN.BEARING—OUT
1-2 823.00" 89.24" 6°12°46" 89.20° N15°15°46"W N12°09°23°W
3—4 543.00° 513.25° 54°09°24" 494.36° NO8°42°33°E N35°47°15"F
4-5 518.88° 233.06° 25°44°06" 231.11° N22°55°12°E N35°47°15°E
6—7 110.00° 100.28° 52°14°04" 96.85° S$52°31'23E 578°38°25"E S26°24°21°E
8-9 123.00° 158.47° 73°49°14” 147.74° S63°18°58°'FE S26°24°21"E
10-11 217.00° 12.19° 3°1304" 12.19" NB1°22°57"E NB2°59°29°F
12—13 120.00° 402.25° 192°03°40" 238.67° S81°43°27'E S14°18°23™"W NO2°14°43°FE
13—14 120.00° 224.71° 107°17°22" 193.29' N55°53°24"E NO2°14°43°E S70°27°55"E
14—15 172.00° 127.47’ 42°27°44" 124.57° NEE'18°13°E S70°27°55"E N67°0421°E
16—17 138.00° 201.44° 83°38°10" 184.03" N13°29°24"F N55°18°29°E
18—19 87.00° 166.34° 109°32°48" 142.14° N26°26°43°FE
20-21 163.00° 256.03° 89°59°48" 230.51° N36°13°13'E
22-23 333.00° 137.83° 23°42°54" 136.85° N20°38°08°W
24—-25 174.00° 278.41" 91°40'30" 249.64° N13°20'40"E N59°10°55"F
25-26 146.00° 178.88° 70°12°01" 167.90° N24°04°54.5°E N59°10°55°E N11°01°06"W
£
 TALARCZYK
LAND SURVEYS iic
517 2nd Avenue
. NWMMWM New Glarus, Wi 53574
MMW%.M Ser 608-527-5216
bﬁhgj SHEET 4 OF 5 www.talarczyksurveys.com



PAGE

VOL.

woy'sAeAinsyAzoiejey Mmm G 40 G 13IFHS N:\N.Ikmohhwmw k%“%%

PLSES IM 'sTIE|D MON —Zeocz  ON dor
anuBAY PUZ /1§

PITSAITIAYNS ANV

MAZDYVIVLD

Joosiuiwpy bujuoz

Quswpipdsg buiuoz % 8sn pup] Aunon ussly ayy A —  0Z
’ 4o Aop siyy buipiodss oy psaosddy  :FIVOIHUYID TYAONDDY ALNNOD

24819 8bDiIA

‘'SnUpj9 mMoN jo abojjp ay;
Aq 0z ° 40 Aop T siyy bulpiodas ioj perosddy  TyAOMDLY FOVTIIA

348]0 UMoy uosuadiipyy umoy

18)8x37 JO UMOJ
oy} Aq oz * 40 Aop T siy3 buipiodas ioj pseroiddy  :TyAOHDLY NMOL

‘UISUODSIM ‘AJunoy Usai9 ‘SniDjg MspN jJO UMO] “ISDT /

8buDy ‘YON H UMOL ‘Z| UORISS JO p/| ISDOYLION 84} JO /| ISDOYINOS Sy} PUD US}X7 JO UMOL
1S03 g 9buby ‘YHON % UMOL ‘4 UOHOSS JO /| ISOMYLION 8y} JO Sp/| }SIMYINOS puD ‘})SDSYINOS
¥SD8Y)ION oy} ul buieq (1Zz—g| s8bbd ‘vl ‘|oA) £G9E dDW Aeming payie) jo Z 300 JO D

“dVIN AHAHNS AHIALLHAD






	ADPE83C.tmp
	Village Hall Board Room – 319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI


